

General Meeting Minutes for 5 Jun 23

- 1. **Welcome**. President Robin opened the May meeting at 20:00. The club welcomed a visitor, Mr Phil Tregenza who owns an MGBGT and took home a membership application. Members were reminded to sign the Club's Attendance Sheets.
- 2. **Apologies**. Peter Stanley, Russell Schmarr, Gary and Faye Brock (apology until further notice), Barry Edson, Paul Dubois (apology until further notice) Gerard Miller, Ray Kinlay, Gary and Molly Beaton
- 3. **Minutes of the previous meeting**. May General meeting minutes were posted on Club's website. Don noted that the date for the 'Pea and Pie Night' was incorrect. With this error noted, the Minutes were duly accepted.

Moved: Elaine Cardone Seconded: Grant Stephenson

- 4. Correspondence in:
 - Shannons Insurance promotion
 - Magazines:
 - i. 2x Goblin Gazette
 - ii. 1x MG Motoring

Correspondence Out:

• SCCA grant applications (x2)

5. Treasurer's Report

SPRITE CLUB of SA FINANCIAL STATEMENT for June 2023

	(Brought forward) (Receivals)	\$7658.36 \$0.00
TOTAL INCOME		\$7791.36
TOTAL EXPENDITURE Hall Hire Club Logo Update Regalia Total		\$0.00 \$100.00 \$0 \$100
TOTAL INCOME		\$7691.36
TERM DEPOSIT ACCOUNT AS AT		Dec 2022
Previous Amount Amount invested at 2.55% for 6 months. Interest as at 2 June 2023:		\$11649.50 \$148.13

Moved: Phil Kies Seconded: Daryl Otterwill

6. Social Events:

President Robin apologized for the gap in the Club run calendar. He went on to state that the MG Car Club of SA warmly welcomes Sprite Club members to join them on the monthly Breakfast runs and stated that details of those runs will be posted on the Club website.



7. Webmaster:

Nothing significant to report

8. Club Registration and FHMC Report:

Don stated that the FHMC 'Motorfest' program will soon be available and recommended members to check the FHMC website for more information.

9. Competition Report:

Pat detailed the Club results from the Peter Hall memorial and then detailed his and Gerard's venture across to the Winton Historics meeting including a slide show of the various classic racing cars in attendance.

10. Clubbies SA Report:

Sean stated that ClubbiesSA had two new cars, an Exocet and a known clubbie 'Christine' returning to the club with a new owner. He noted good attendance at recent events despite the onset of winter weather!

11. Regalia:

Daryl advised (and Robin modelled) new Club beanies and scarves that are now available. Beanies at \$25 and Scarf at \$35 or \$50 for the pair. New club window stickers, in both black and white and colour will soon be available.

12. Library:

Nothing to report

13. General Business:

Robin updated the club on the Constitution redraft and urged members to have their say. He went on to say that there will be a wine and cheese night following the vote on the 3rd of July.

Sprite Club Slot Car Day – Clive talked to the club about the upcoming Slot Car day at Scalex World (16 Jul) and detailed the racing format. All members are encouraged to come along for a fun filled day racing slot cars and reliving our youth! Members are also encouraged to bring their kids/grand kids and form teams to race for the Sprite Club Slot Car Cup! Robin noted that the MGCC, Clubbies SA and AHOC had been invited to come along to participate in the day and the racing. Clive stated he was contacting the Rover and the Topless Car Clubs to similarly consider putting in a team.

Details about the day can be found on the Club website.

Robin stated that a mid week meander was being organized to celebrate the Winter Solstice.

Robin detailed that the Sporting Car Club, thanks to Garry Dodd, have extended an offer of free entry to the Collingrove Historic Hill Climb (1 Oct) with Sprites and Midgets being offered a promenant place to display their cars and a controlled run through the hill climb course. More details to follow.



Robin updated the club on the 2024 Spite and Midget Nationals to be held in Wodonga at the end of March 24. David spoke on what a great meeting this has been in the past and urged members to consider attending. Early details can be found on the website with expressions of interest now being sought to secure accommodation and best pricing

14. Coming Events:

- Next General Meeting 3 July
- Special Meeting 3 Jul (Constitution vote)
- Motorsport events please refer Bugeye Burble for latest details
- 21 Jun Midweek Meander
- 25 Jun MGCC Breakfast Run
- 16 Jul Slot Car Racing at Scalex World
- 30 Jul MGCC Breakfast Run
- 26 Aug Pea and Pie night
- 16 Sep Annual Dinner, details to follow
- 1 Oct Picnic Run to Collingrove Historic Hillclimb

15. For Sale:

A full range of racing apparel is for sale. Contact Barry Edson on 0438 519 874

4AGE engine and T50 gearbox. Contact David Tye for further information

Meeting closed 20:48 Tea & coffee followed.